
East Coast Rajlwav
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To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Subarnapur Forest Division,
Sonepur.

Dear Sir.

Office of the

Dy.Chief Engineer (Con)

Bolangir

Dated 04,08.2018*5,:a
!

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 69.77 ha. of forest land in connection with Khurda
Road to Balangir New BG Rail Link Project from Km.23B to 289 under
S u barnapu r Forest D ivision. ( P roposal No. FP//O RIRAI U29907 120 17).

Ref: Your Letter No.3944/4F-Misc. Dtd. 31 .07.2018
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Yours faithfully,

r,l;' l.'' 
- \' , {'i, ,, , r'1'r, r ,

(M V Satayanarayana)'
Dy. Chief Engineer (Con)
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Sl.No. Observation Compliance

.1 You are required to submit the proposalonline
Online proposal submitted
on 04.08.2018

2.

Undertaking for late submission of the tree
enumeration umrk for non-forest govt. land is
wanting

Due to joint survey of tree
enumeration, the work got
delayed. Undertaking will
be submitted.

L
Abstract of village wise non-forest land
schedule should be submitted Complied

4.
The Justification certificate needs correction

Corrected and submitted.
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